



Northern Beaches Council

16 July 2025

**Development Consent - Mod2025/0055
19-21 The Corso Manly**

Dear Sir or Madam,

This Section 4.55 (1) application is submitted in order for the intended approved drawings to be approved. The originally submitted plans were the set approved. The amended plans (as part of this modification) were intended to be approved.

No aspect of the proposal is modified as part of this consent.

Yours faithfully,

**Damian O'Toole MPIA MRTPI
Director
MA Town Planning
Grad Dip Heritage Conservation**